


 

2. Special Provision Section 403, HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT, Pages SP-35 and SP-36: Is 

removed in its entirety and replaced with the revised special provision included herein. The changes to 

this special provision incorporate responses to questions received during the bid period. 

 

3. Special Provision Section 526, CONCRETE BARRIER, Pages SP-102 through SP-104: Is removed in 

its entirety and replaced with the revised special provision included herein. 
 

QUESTIONS 
 

The following are questions submitted to the Maine Turnpike Authority in writing. Answers to 

the questions are noted. Bidders shall utilize this information in preparing their bid. 
 

Question 1: Please confirm the Anchors are to have Double Corrosion Protection (DCP) plus the bar 

tendon is to be epoxy coted.  The Plan sheet S-42 does not depict this, however this looks to 

be required by the special provision, SP 501.02 C, #1&5. 

Answer: Addendum No. 1 removed the Sheet Pile Wall from the Contract. 
 

Question 2: Are there any borings closer to station 2371+00 for the work included in Bid Item 501.301 

– Steel Sheet Piling – MCRR?  The nearest borings we can locate are at station 2377+00.  

Approximately 600 feet away from the sheet pile and tieback work for the Fore River 

Culvert. 

Answer: Addendum No. 1 removed the Sheet Pile Wall from the Contract. 
 

Question 3: There is a discrepancy on the allowed PVC for the unbonded sheath. Which is correct? 

Plan sheet S-42 lists SCH80 and SP 501.02 E, #6 list SCH 40.? 

Answer: Addendum No. 1 removed the Sheet Pile Wall from the Contract.  

 

Question 4: Is anti strip required for all items as stated under note O in the 403 box? 

Answer: No, anti strip is only required for the wearing surface. Special Provision section 

403 has been updated as part of this addendum to reflect this.   
 

Question 5 If anti strip is required would another supplier be allowed besides Zycotherm? 

Answer: Yes, an approved equal would be acceptable. Special Provision section 403 has 

been updated as part of this addendum to reflect this.   

 

Question 6: Item 403.2081 has note P in the 403 box allowing 20% rap is this correct for 

surface/wearing coarse? 

Answer: Yes, 20% RAP for Item 403.2081 is correct.   

 

Question 7: The construction sequence on page 57 of 116 in the MCRR plan set and page 61 of 121 

of the Stroudwater plan set shows 24’-0” for traffic in Phase 1. On page 58 of MCRR 

plans and 62 of Stroudwater plans, Phase II has 25’ for traffic. Would the turnpike be 

open to discussion on narrowing the Phase II traffic to 24’ allowing for 24” braced 

barrier? Please clarify the need for the 25’. 

Answer: The specified roadway widths have been selected to minimize the potential for 

motorist delay during construction. No reductions in roadway width will be allowed. 

Where anchored temporary barrier is specified the proposed barrier shall be anchored 

directly to the bridge deck.  
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Addendum No. 3


